Ehlers Andrew

From: @msc.com

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 6:25 PM

To: Ehlers Andrew

Cc: @arnoldporter.com; cwn-law.com cwn-law.com;
@arnoldporter.com; @arnoldporter.com; @mscgroup.com

Subject: RE: San Pedro Bay Pipeline Investigation: Background Information for Master, CM, MSC Danit

Attachments: Bridge Procedures Guide.zip; 1.27.2021 - 1.28.2021 DNV Class Status Report (DORD00066996).pdf;

8.6.2019 Safety Management (SMS) Certificate (DORD00067083).pdf; 8.6.2019 ISS Certificate
(DORD00067086).pdf; Re: San Pedro Bay Pipeline Investigation: Additional Document Request

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Drew,

Thank you for the opportunity to provide additional information about Captain Homen and Chief Mate Radanovic,
responses to your questions for both Cpt. Homen and Chief Mate Radanovic below in red.

The documentation requested in your February 20" email is also attached.

| am ccing MSC’s legal team and MSC’s Exec VP, Maritime Policy and Government Affairs for their awareness and
records.

Captain Mirko Homen
1. Merchant Marine Credential
a. Nation granting credential (e.g. Montenegro): Montenegro
b. Date of credential: 2019
c. Highest endorsement (e.g. Master of Unlimited Tonnage on Oceans): Master on ship of 3000 gross
tonnage or more
d. Other national endorsements (e.g. Malta, Liberia, etc.): Panama Master License
*A copy of applicable credential pages will suffice in lieu of typed answers.
2. Education and experience
a. Nautical institutions attended (e.g. national merchant marine academy): University of Montenegro-
Faculty of Maritime Studies
Years of sailing as a mariner: As of January 25, 2021, 22 years and 11 months
Years of sailing as a master (Homen): As of January 25, 2021, 8.5 years
Years of sailing with MSC: As of January 25, 2021, 16.5 years
Years of sailing on MSC containerships (if different from answer d.). Same response as d
Experience on board MSC Danit (total months or years, as applicable) at the time of the anchor dragging
onJanuary 25, 2021. As of January 25, 2021, 6.5 months
*For years sailing, please indicate date from which period ends, i.e. either “today” or “as of January 25,
2021.”
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Chief Mate Luka Radanovic:
1. Merchant Marine Credential
a. Nation granting credential (e.g. Montenegro): Montenegro
b. Date of credential: 2019



c. Highest endorsement (e.g. Master of Unlimited Tonnage on Oceans): Master of Unlimited Tonnage on
Oceans

d. Other national endorsements (e.g. Malta, Liberia, etc.): Liberia and Panama

*A copy of applicable credential pages will suffice in lieu of typed answers.
2. Education and experience

a. Nautical institutions attended (e.g. national merchant marine academy): Merchant Marine College
Years of sailing as a mariner: As of today, 24 years
Years of sailing as a Chief Mate (Radanovic): As of today, 9 years
Years of sailing with MSC: As of today, 20.5 years
Years of sailing on MSC containerships (if different from answer d.): Same as d.
Experience on board MSC Danit (total months or years, as applicable) at the time of the anchor dragging
on January 25, 2021: As of January 25, 2021, 6.5 months
*For years sailing, please indicate date from which period ends, i.e. either “today” or “as of January 25,
2021.”
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Additionally, please find the requested documents attached:
e Bridge Procedure Guide, Fifth Edition, including checklists.
e January 28, 2021 DNV Class Status Report
e August 6, 2019 Safety Management Certificate
e August 6, 2019 International Ship Security Certificate

Please do not hesitate to reach out if you need any additional information or documentation.

Sincerely and Best Regards,

Scott Higman
Director, Safety, Security, and Compliance

MSC MEDITERRANEAN SHIPPING COMPANY (USA) INC.
700 Watermark Blvd., Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464 USA

As agent for MSC Medlterranean Shipping Company S A, Geneva
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Sensitivity: Internal

From: Ehlers Andrew @ntsb.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 4:27 PM

To: Scott Higman (MSC USA)_@msc.com>

Subject: RE: San Pedro Bay Pipeline Investigation: Background Information for Master, CM, MSC Danit

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.





